SANTA FE COLLEGE
3000 N.W. 83 Street
Gainesville, FL 32606

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

DATE: 6/1/2021, 2:30 p.m.
TO: All Proposers
FROM: David Shlafer, Director of Purchasing & Auxiliary Services

SUBJECT: Recommended Award of RFP #04-21 (Beverage Vending and Related Services)

Please be informed that | am recommending awarding this RFP to Pepsi Beverages Company.

Scoring Summary:

Possible| Coca-Cola Pepsi
Criteria Points | Beverages, Beverages
Florida Company
Company Experience and Qualifications 25 25.0 24.0
Merchandising, Service, and Product Range 25 23.0 23.0
Total Economic Value 40 22.4 40.0
Technology and Sustainability 10 10.0 9.0
TOTAL 100 80.4 96.0

You are hereby informed that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section
120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120,
Florida Statutes. This notice will be posted for review by interested parties for a period of 72
hours from the time on this notice.

We thank the proposers for participating in this process.



	OFFICE OF PURCHASING

